

ZACHARY DIETZEN

Web Developer

📍 Effingham, IL

☎ 217-821-1628

✉ ZakDietzen@gmail.com

🌐 ZakDietzen.com

📄 github.com/zdietzen

Skills

Personal Skills



- Passionate
- Personable
- Team Oriented
- Fast Learner
- Entrepreneurial Minded
- Punctual
- Motivated
- Extreme Techy

Languages



- C#
- JavaScript
- HTML
- CSS
- SQL

Tools



- Bower
- GitHub
- Joomla, Wordpress and other CMS
- MS Visual Studio
- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe Premiere
- Agile Software Development
- Trello
- API's

Frameworks



- .NET Framework
- AngularJS
- Entity Framework
- ASP Web API
- KnockoutJS
- Bootstrap

Operating Systems



- Windows,
- Mac
- UNIX

Summary

A motivated, fast learner offering the ability to adapt quickly into a working environment. I have experience in all five stages of the web development process including: information gathering, planning, design, development, testing and delivery. Competent with a wide array of scripting languages and web tools. Passionate about technology, problem solving, and entrepreneurship.

Work experience

2016 -
To Date

Web Developer/Social Media Manager

Premier Broadcasting

Web developer and Social Media Manager for Premier Broadcasting. I did all things IT related. Built and maintained computer systems and networks. Produced, filmed, edited videos and photos as well as managed the Effingham areas most popular Facebook pages. Recorded and Edited audio commercials. Since hired, overall unique visitors improved by 40% to premiere broadcasting websites.

2016 -
To Date

Dietzen Development

Freelance Developer

Designed and built websites for EffingBrewCompany.Com, WorthStaffingCompany.com, JayDelsingGolf.com and many others.

2012 - 2018

Owner

ZSM Properties

Buy and hold real estate investment. I purchase distressed South Florida real estate. We renovate, market, and manage all of our properties. I am a member of the South Broward Board of Realtors and hold an active Florida real estate license.

2006 - 2009

Co-Owner

SneakADeal.com

Launched a deal of the day e-commerce website with my cousin. There was one item on the site that had a 24 hour limit of availability. After that, a new item was available for purchase. When we sold items, we would either drop ship straight from our suppliers, or we would package and ship from our warehouse.

Volunteer Work

ACFFC (Haiti)

I have gone twice in the last two years to volunteer with the Art Creation Foundation for Children. They are an arts-based non-profit organization created for personal growth, empowerment, and education of children in need. They provide art instruction, tutoring, medical care, daily food/water, and educational expenses for students in the program.

Hour of Code

Taught kindergartners at Benjamin Franklin Elementary in San Diego California. The Hour of Code is a one-hour introduction to computer science, designed to demystify code and show that anybody can learn the basics.

Education/Certification

Sep 2015 -

Junior Web Developer

Dec 2015

Origin Code Academy

12-Week intense coding boot camp focused on the Microsoft .NET Framework and C# based in San Diego, California.

2011 - 2012

Business Administration

Eastern Illinois University

2009 - 2010

Business Administration

Parkland College

